May 20, 1991 Hearing Room A 3:15 p.m. Tapes 100 - 101 MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Bill McCoy, Chair Sen. CUff Trow, Vice-Chair Sen. Shirley Gold Sen. Bill Kennemer Sen. Paul Phillips STAFF PRESENT:Janice J. Fiegener, Committee Administrator Mike Meriwether, Research Assistant Debbie Schieno, Committee Assistant MEASURES CONSIDERED: Executive Reappointments Edward A. Heusch Donald M. Jeppesen Executive Appointment Patricia C. Krumm SB 147 - Mail Order Drugs - WS SB 149 - Pharmaceutical Drugs - WS SB 823 - Health policy for Senior Citizens - WS SJM18 - Memorializes Congress to enact a comprehensive National Health Plan - WS HB 2337 - Examination and license fees for Chiropractors - PHtWS HB 2054 -Residential Facility Nursing Care - PH

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 100, SIDE A

003 CHAIR McCOY: Calls the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m.

## EXECUTIVE REAPPOINTMENTS

- 011 DONALD M. JEPPESEN: Submits and explains testimony regarding his position on the Board of Medical Examiners (EXHIBIT A). 022 EDWARD A. HEUSCH, D.O.: Submits and explains testimony regarding his his position on the Board of Medical Examiners (EXHIBIT B). Senate Comn~ittee on l~umRn Resourcer Ma, 20, 1991 Page 2
- 114 MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES TO RECOMMEND TO THE FULL SENATE THE CONFIRMATION OF REAPPOINTMENTS OF DONALD M. JEPPESEN AND EDWARD A. HEUSCH TO THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS.

VOTE: THE MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY. SEN. GOLD IS EXCUSED.

EXECUTIVE APPOINTMENT . 129 PATRICIA D. KRUMM: Submits and explains testimony regarding her credentials and goals for the appointment to the Oregon State Board of Nursing (EXHIBIT C).

MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES TO RECOMMEND TO THE FULL SENATE THE CONFIRMATION OF THE AL POINTMENT OF PATRICIA C. KRUMM TO THE OREGON STATE BOARD OF NURSING.

VOTE: THE MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY. SEN. GOLD IS EXCUSED.

- SB 147 Mail Order Drugs WORK SESSION
- 239 MIKE MERIWETHER, RESEARCH ASSISTANT: Submits and outlines the staff summary (EXHIBIT D) and a hand-engrossed version of proposed amendments to SB 147 (EXHIBIT E).
- MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES THE ADOPTION OF SB 147-1 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS. VOTE: THERE BEING NO OBJECTIONS, THE AMENDMENTS ARE ADOPTED. SEN. PHILLIPS: Concerned how the definition of drug outlet relates to controlled substances. Will the Board of Pharmacy be able to set up rules regarding labeling, as well as other rules?

  MERIWETHER: Yes. 304 MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES SB 147, AS

AMENDED, TO THE FLOOR WITH A DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. VOTE: THE MOTION PASSES UNANIMOUSLY.

WORK SESSION SB 149 Pharmaceutical Drugs

These minutes contain materialr which paraphrase and/or summarize rtatementa made during this session. ODIY text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker'r exact worda. For complete contents of the proceedingr, pleAse refer to the tapea Secate Committee on HumYn Resource. May 20, 1991- Page 3

313 MERIWETHER: Submits and outlines the staff summary (EXHIBIT F) and the proposed amended bill (EXHIBIT G). - Discusses student health centers. - Points out error on page 16 in the proposed amendments.
405 MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES ADOPTION OF THE SB 149-3 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS. VOTE: THERE BEING NO OBJECTIONS, THE AMENDMENTS ARE ADOPTED.
41\$ MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES TO DELETE SUBSECTION 12 FROM THE SB 149-3 AMENDMENTS.

VOTE: THERE BEING NO OBJECTIONS, THE AMENDMENTS ARE ADOPTED.

MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES SB 149, AS AMENDED, TO THE FLOOR WITH A DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. VOTE: THERE WERE NO OBJECTIONS.

TAPE 101, SIDE A - WORK SESSION SB 823 - Health policy for Senior Citizens 027 JANICE FIEGENER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Submits and outlines the staff summary (EXHIBIT H) and proposed amendments (EXHIBIT I).

044 MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES ADOPTION OF THE SB 823-1 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS. 047 VOTE: THERE BEING NO OBJECTIONS, THE AMENDMENTS ARE ADOPTED. MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES SB 823, AS AMENDED, TO THE FLOOR WITH A DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. VOTE: THERE WERE NO OBJECTIONS.

WORK SESSION SJM18 - Memorializes Congress to enact a comprehensive National Health Plan 057 MERIWETHER: Submits and explains a staff measure summary on SJM18 (EXHIBIT Senate Committee on Human Resources Ma, 20,1991- Page 4

MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES SJM18 TO THE FLOOR WITH A DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. VOTE: THE MOTION PASSES 41. SEN. GOLD, SEN. KENNEMER, SEN. TROW, AND CHAIR MCCOY VOTE AYE. SEN. PHILLIPS VOTES NO. PUBLIC HEARING HB 2337 - Examination and license fees for Chiropractors Witnesses: Christie Joachim, Board of Chiropractic Examiners Howard Leighty, D.C. 072 FIEGENER: Submits and explains a staff measure summary on HB 2337 (EXHIBIT K). 103 CHRISTIE JOACHIM, BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS: Submits and reads written testimony in support of HB 2337 (EXHIBIT L). 179 HOWARD LEIGHTY, D.C.: Submits and reads written testimony in opposition to HB 2337 (EXHIBIT M). Discussion on chiropractic insurance problems in the past.

TAPE 100, SIDE B

- 009 JOACHIM: Explains staff increases which justify fee increases.
- 080 Discussion on fee schedules.
- WORK SESSION HB 2337 Examination and license fees for Chiropractors
- 132 MOTION: SEN. TROW MOVES HB 2337 TO THE FLOOR WITH A DO PASS

RECOMMENDATION AND TO RESCIND THE SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL TO WAYS AND MEANS.

VOTE: THE MOTION PASSES UNANIMOUSLY.

PUBLIC HEARING HB 2054 - Residential Facility Nursing Care Witnesses: Demi Heffenreffer, Oregon Long Term Care Nurses Association James Toews, Office of Developmental Disability Services - Ihese minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or surnm&rize staternerds mado durir~g this session. ODIY text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedin - , please refer to the tapes. Senate Committee on Human Resources Ma' 20, 1991- Page S

FIEGENER: Submits and explains a staff measure summary on HB 2054 (EXHIBIT N). 170DEMI HEFFENREFFER, OREGON LONG TERM CARE NURSES ASSOCIATION Submits and reads written testimony in support of HB 2054 as well as proposed amendments (EXHIBIT 0). 264 JAMES TOEWS, OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY SERVICES: Submits and reads written testimony on HB 2054 (EXI IBIT P). 292 FIEGENER: Notes that the Senior Services Division likes this bill as is. 323 ACTING CHAIR TROW: Adjourns the meeting at 4:33 p.m.

Submitted by, Pamela Berger

Exhibit Log: A - Executive Reappointment - Testimony - Jeppesen - 6 pp. B - Executive Reappointment - Testimony - Heusch - 6 pp. C - Executive Appointment - Testimony - Krumm - 8 pp. D - SB 147 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. E - SB 147 - Proposed Amendments - Staff - 4 pp. F - SB 149 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. G - SB 149 - Proposed Amendments - Staff - 18 pp. H - SB 823 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. I - SB 823 - Proposed Amendments - Staff - 1 p. J - SJM18 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. K - HB 2337 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. L - HB 2337 - Testimony - Joachim - 6 pp. M - HB 2337 - Testimony - Leighty - 5 pp. N - HB 2054 - Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 p. O - HB 2054 - Testimony - Haffenreffer - 1 p. P - HB 2054 - Testimony - Toews - 2 pp.

<sup>.</sup> Snesc minutes ContaiD materials which per pHRse and/or summarize "tcrDerds rnadc during this session Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact word For complete contents of the proce .dings, pbase refer to the tapes